

31/1/19
Submitted at the
Recovered Hearing.

HOC P004 Candlelight Pakihi

In reply to Jane Marshall's evidence I dispute some of the facts.

I agree Jane Marshall walked the same track as the Assessor and both inspected the same area of land in the Southern half.

The panel also on their inspection on Wednesday June 20th 2018 covered exactly the same area.

Large scale development of Land-Corp south of our land (up stream of us) has eliminated the hydrology in the Southern half.

As for her assessment of vegetation in the Northern section I dispute this.

Jane did not inspect the block.

My wife and I accompanied her and Hamish Fairbairn on the only visit Jane made on Thursday May 29th 2014.

Yours faithfully

G.D. Bradley.
D.E. Bradley